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‘ About the Bonotsu Kaido

“Kaido” were public roads constructed during the Edo period, the time of the Tokugawa shogunate (1603-
1868). One of the roads passing our city was the Bonotsu Kaido (also called Satsuma Kaido). It ran north-south
of Kyushu, starting at today’s Bonotsu in Kagoshima Prefecture, coming up through Nankan in Kumamoto
Prefecture, Setaka, Kurume Chikushino, then joined to the Nagasaki Kaido, and reached Edo 1500 kilometers
far.

This road was used for the travel of the feudal lords of several domains in Kyushu and their samurais to the
capital Edo to render service to the shogun. (This kind of road was called Sanpu Kaido, which means the road

to going to the government.)

About the Fuchu Shuku

“Shuku” or “Shukuba” is post stations, established during the Edo period, where travelers could rest on their
journey, and transportation by palanquin bearers or horses were available to go to the neighboring towns. The
Fuchu Shuku was thought of as an important post station because it was a place where three public roads
(Bonotsu Kaido, Hita Kaido, and Yanagawa Okan) merged, as well as a town developed near a Torii gate of Mt.
Kora, a sanctuary to which people have paid respect since ancient times.

The town was constructed alongside the road and had two entrance gates at the northern and the southern
ends. In the northern area, there was an official accommodation (%onjin) for lords, nobles, and government
officials, of which the site is today used for a municipal elementary school. A well of that time remains.

And then, there were many other buildings such as a subsidiary official inn, facilities for providing palanquin
bearers and horses, sixteen lodgings for general travelers, three temples, the outer shrine of Mt. Kora, and private
houses.

In the late 19th century, due to the spread of new transportation such as steamship and railroad, and the new

system of governing, the post stations merely received travelers and rapidly declined.
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